
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 

DATE: May 25, 2022 

SUBJECT: Temporary Special Event Permit – Lansing Independence Days  

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

This year’s Lansing Independence Days event will include an adult beverage truck, offering 
beer, wine, and alcoholic beverages for sale.  Embrace the Grape of Kansas LLC will be the 
entity handling this.   
 
Embrace the Grape has submitted the necessary information to the City Clerk’s Office, and the 
next step is to have the Governing Body approve their ability to sell beer, wine, and alcoholic 
beverages at the event.  If approved by the Governing Body, Embrace the Grape will submit the 
necessary paperwork to Kansas Alcohol Beverage Control. 
 
Policy Consideration:  Sec. 3-104E5 of the City Code states that any licensed caterer selling, 
serving and dispensing alcohol on public property listed herein must receive authorization from 
the Kansas Alcohol Beverage Control and the Governing Body. 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Action:  To approve the Temporary Special Event Permit and authorize Embrace the Grape of 
Kansas LLC to sell beer, wine, and alcoholic beverages at the Lansing Independence Days 
Event. 
 


